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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 4:28 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AUDIT CHECK

Hi Denise, 

 

Audit check done for FBC1930U, found our  quoted MV great different with independent surveyor. Please 

make sure at most follow their MV. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AUDIT CHECK  

  

Hi Simon, 

  

Check with Guo Qiang 

  

MV $14k 

  

Recommend uneconomical Total loss 
  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-3062 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:43 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: AUDIT CHECK 

  

HI Simon, 

  

Audit check FBC 1930U - $5440 
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

  


